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Yuvraj Gunjal (IN) <yuvraj.gunjal@pwc.com>

RE: INC-2023-00551 & INC-2023-00552 - TR Form
1 message

Sudhanshu Mishra <sudhanshu.mishra@vishvaraj.in> Tue, May 2, 2023 at 2:34 PM
To: Atish Patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Aditya Vyawahare <aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in>, Ashwin Deshmukh <ashwin.deshmukh@vishvaraj.in>, Deepak
Jiwtode <deepak.jiwtode@vishvaraj.in>, "Yuvraj Gunjal (IN)" <yuvraj.gunjal@pwc.com>, "Rahul Sharma (IN)"
<rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com>, rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in

Please find approved TR form.Please move to Production

 

Thanks & Regards,

Sudhanshu Mishra

Procurement Executive

Mob No-8210122270

 

From: Atish Patil [mailto:atish.patil@vishvaraj.in]
Sent: 02 May 2023 14:09
To: Sudhanshu Mishra <sudhanshu.mishra@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Aditya Vyawahare <aditya.vyawahare@vishvaraj.in>; Ashwin Deshmukh <ashwin.deshmukh@vishvaraj.in>;
Deepak Jiwtode <deepak.jiwtode@vishvaraj.in>; Yuvraj Gunjal (IN) <yuvraj.gunjal@pwc.com>; Rahul Sharma (IN)
<rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com>
Subject: INC-2023-00551 & INC-2023-00552 - TR Form

 

Dear Sudhanshu

 

Please approve the attached TR form for subject incidents for move to production as discussed.

 

@Yuvraj Gunjal (IN) Please move to production after receipt of approved TR forms.

 

Regards,

 

Atish Patil
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